
資料4-2-49



資料4-2-50



資料4-2-51



資料4-2-52



資料4-2-53



資料4-2-54



資料4-2-55



資料4-2-56



資料4-2-57



資料4-2-58



資料4-2-59



資料4-2-60



資料4-2-61



資料4-2-62



資料4-2-63



資料4-2-64



資料4-2-65



資料4-2-66



資料4-2-67



資料4-2-68



資料4-2-69



資料4-2-70



資料4-2-71



資料4-2-72



資料4-2-73



資料4-2-74



資料4-2-75



資料4-2-76



資料4-2-77



資料4-2-78



資料4-2-79



資料4-2-80



資料4-2-81



資料4-2-82



資料4-2-83



資料4-2-84



資料4-2-85



資料4-2-86



資料4-2-87



資料4-2-88



資料4-2-89



資料4-2-90



資料4-2-91



資料4-2-92



資料4-2-93



資料4-2-94



資料4-2-95



資料4-2-96



資料4-2-97



資料4-2-98



資料4-2-99



資料4-2-100



資料4-2-101



資料4-2-102



資料4-2-103



資料4-2-104



資料4-2-105



資料4-2-106



資料4-2-107



資料4-2-108



資料4-2-109



資料4-2-110



資料4-2-111



資料4-2-112



資料4-2-113



資料4-2-114



資料4-2-115



資料4-2-116



資料4-2-117



資料4-2-118



資料4-2-119



1 

 

JUBA REJAF SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT GROUP MEETING 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING 

 

30/04/2021 

1. Update on the previous meeting 
2. Update of Fee collection from Households 
3. Update of Land Certificate(Workshop, Parking areas, JCDS) 
4. Update of Environmental Audit 
5. Update of DOD Discussion. 
6. A.O.B 

Attendees: 

S/N Name Organization Title 

1 Logonda Isaiah Ministry of Environment, 
Central Equatoria State 

D/Director of Planning 
and Research 

2 Rose Mary  DES- JCC D/Director of 
Environment 

3 Diseremo Sebit  JCC-HQ Consultant 

4 Emmanuel Tartisio DES- JCC D/Director for 
Revenue 

5 John Waran Michael National Staff of YEC Team Leader 

6 NaoyukiMinami 
 

Japan Study Team (Yachiyo 
Engineering Co., Ltd.: YEC) Team Leader 

7 Masahiro Saito YEC D/ Team Leader 
8 Masea Yamamoto YEC  

 

DISCUSSION POINTS 

Discussion 1. Update on the Previous Meeting 

The minutes of the previous meeting was skipped. 

Discussion 2. Update of Fee Collection from Households 

Mr. John-YEC said the Pilot Project of fee collection was progressing well at 
Atlabara C and Kuwait residential areas respectively. Hai Neem and Nimra 
Talata did not resumed yet due to some few arrangements in the area.  

資料4-2-120



2 

 

Discussion 3: Update of Land Certificates (workshop, parking areas and 
JCDS) 

Mr. John- YEC said Munuki Block Council directed him to the survey 
department of the Ministry of Housing, the officer at the survey department said 
they only allocate the land measurement with the distances but they are not 
using GPS. If I need GPS, I should make special arrangements. 

Consultant-Japanese Study Team asked that is it possible to involve the CEO, 
JCC regarding the land measurement (Kuruki) of Munuki Block Council. 

Mr. John -YEC, said it is possible; we can contact him during our next meeting. 

Mr. John -YEC, said regarding Juba Block Council, the director has directed 
the engineer of the block to follow up the issue of the land measurement. 

Mr. John-YEC said concerning Kator Block Council, they said they will 
prepare for me, let me come next week. 

Mr. John-YEC said regarding the Juba Controlled Dumping Site, the letter has 
been written already to the Ministry of Housing and Public Utilities about the 
issue of the land certificate, the MOHPU have directed me to the department of 
Survey. I will continue to follow up with them. 

Consultant- JST said, what about if the land belongs to some people? 

Mr. John-YEC said, the land belongs to the Government, so far there is no any 
complain about the land. 

Consultant- JST asked that when will the certificate be ready? 

Mr. John-YEC said not confirmed, but I will follow up with the department of 
Survey. 

 

 

Discussion 4. Update of Environmental Audit  

Mr. John-YEC said concerning the Environmental Audit, the Executive 
Director of Juba County said he will write an official letter to the Director of 
Rejaf Payam to take action. 

資料4-2-121



3 

 

Consultant-JST said he wanted to know the process of conducting the EA. 

Mr. John-YEC said the Executive Director should write a letter to the Director 
of Rejaf Payam, then the Director of Rejaf payam should call the Consultant 
and make an agreement with him, after the EA is conducted, the Consultant 
should submit the report to the MOEF. The undersecretary of MOEF then will 
authorize the Director of Planning, MOEF to issue the letter of No objection. 

Consultant-JST said that the consultant should discuss the EA survey content 
with the MOEF. 

Consultant-JST asked that did they discuss the payment issue. 

Mr. John-YEC, not yet, Rejaf payam is waiting the official letter from Juba 
County. 

Consultant-JST said last time during the Technical Cooperation project phase 
one, the EIA fee was shared by JCC, Juba County and Rejaf Payam. They 
should do the same for the EA. We can discuss this matter with the CEO. 

Discussion 5.  Update of DOD Discussion  

Mr. John-YEC said the distribution of the Draft Outline Design (DOD) was 
conducted successfully, most of the participants have confirmed their 
attendance. I have already shared the attendance list with JICA, South Sudan 
Office. They are preparing the invitation cards for the participants. Yesterday 
we met the Mayor, JCC with his two deputies. The Chief Representative of 
JICA briefed the mayor about the four projects going on in Juba including our 
project. 

Consultant-JST said, he is waiting for two reports from me regarding the 
meeting with the mayor and the fee collection from the Households. 

Mr. Diseremo Sebit said during our meeting with the mayor, he requested 
JICA to send 10 compactors in advance to JCC to rescue the situation. 

Mr. John-YEC said it is not possible for the compactors to be sent in advance, 
all the processes of implementation modalities are scheduled. 

Consultant-JST said regarding the Tax exemption, JCC will pay the fee 
percentage of the Grant Aid. 

資料4-2-122



4 

 

Mr. John-YEC said yes they have promised to carter for all requirements 
regarding the tax exemption. 

A.O.B 

Consultant- JST asked that what the condition of Covit 19 in Juba is currently 

Mr. John-YEC said it has dropped, the Government has lifted the lock down 
and schools have resumed, churches and mosque have re-opened. All the 
activities are running normally in the country. 

THE END 

Prepared by 

Mr. John Waran Michael 

National Staff/ Team Leader 

資料4-2-123



1 

JUBA REJAF SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT GROUP MEETING 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING 

    04/06/2021 

1. Explanation of Financial Flow of Grant Aid
2. Update of Land Certificates (workshop, parking areas and JCDS)
3. Update of Environmental Audit
4. Update of Fee Collection from Households
5. Explanation of Check List of Undertakings / Issues to be considered
6. A.O.B

Attendees: 

S/N Name Organization Title 
1 Alphonse Pitia Munuki Block Council Director-PHO 
2 David Lubang Munuki Block Council-JCC PHO 

2 Rose Mary DES- JCC D/Director of 
Environment 

4 Silvestro Peter Juba Block Council-JCC PHO 
3 Diseremo Sebit JCC-HQ Consultant 

4 Emmanuel Tartisio DES- JCC D/Director for 
Revenue 

5 John Waran Michael National Staff of YEC Team Leader 

6 NaoyukiMinami Japan Study Team (Yachiyo 
Engineering Co., Ltd.: YEC) Team Leader 

7 Masahiro Saito YEC D/ Team Leader 
8 Masea Yamamoto YEC 

DISCUSSION POINTS 

Discussion 1. Explanation of Financial Flow of Grant Aid 

The Consultant-JST explained the financial flow of the Grant Aid as follows: 

1. Exchange Note (E/N), there will be a contract between the Government
of South Sudan and Japanese Government. It depends on South Sudan
side that is the responsible organization.

2. Grant Agreement (G/A), JICA will contact South Sudan side to
implement the project. In other Countries, Ministry of Environment and

資料4-2-124



2 

 

Forestry (MOEF) is selected to implement the G/A. It is based on South 
Sudan decision. 

3. Bank Agreement (B/A), After the Grant Agreement, South Sudan side 
should open a bank account in Japan. Japanese Government can contact 
the office of the president or the Ministry of Finance and Planning. They 
have to pay a commission fee to Japanese bank. Juba City council should 
make sure that MOFP can pay or if possible they can share the amount. 
We need to confirm with the Chief Executive Officer (CEO). We need to 
find out the representative of Bank Agreement whether it’s the office of 
the president or MOFP. We need to confirm the process from the 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs. 

4. Contract-South Sudan side should make a contract with Japanese 
consultants and contractors for the procurement of the equipments. 

5. Not Applicable (N/A) JICA can do all the process. 
6. Authorization to pay (A/P), it’s like a certificate to notify that Japanese 

Bank that Japanese bank should execute payment, it should be issued 
from South Sudan side. Japanese side need to issue authorization to pay 
after the transfer from South Sudan side. There are two (2) A/P, one to 
the Japanese consultant and the second to the Japanese Contractor. South 
Sudan side needs to update the contract every time and pay the 
commission fee. 

7. Notification of Authorization to Pay 
8. Request for payment from the Japanese bank 
9. Japanese side can request the Grant Aid from JICA 
10.  JICA can transfer the money from Japan to South Sudan bank account in 

Japan. 
11.  Japanese Bank can pay or transfer the amount to the consultant and 

contractor in Japan 

POINTS TO BE CONSIDERED 

1. The responsible organization for B/A and A/P 

2. Who will pay the commission fee for B/A and A/P? Mostly the MOFP is the 
one responsible to pay. 

Procedures: 

資料4-2-125



3 

 

1. After G/A, South Sudan side should proceed with the B/A. If there’s no 
any bank account, it can delay the equipment delivery. 

2. After the contract approval by JICA, the consultant who was contracted 
will inform South Sudan side after they get approval from JICA. Please 
proceed with No.6. 

3. I am worried if the project will be implemented in time. Everything is 
delaying. Please take action. 

Diseremo Sebit- Consultant-JCC: He said the process of implementation is 
going slowly. Regarding the remaining items most especially the issue of the 
land certificate of the JCDS and the Environmental Audit, we need to involve 
the high authority such as the Commissioner of Juba County. Me and Mr. John 
will visit his office next Monday 07/06/2021 and invite the consultant who will 
be carrying out the EA to attend with us. 

Discussion 2. Update of Land Certificate (Workshop, Parking areas and 
JCDS) 

Mr.John-YEC, said he need to collect the report from the department of survey 
and take it to the Ministry of Housing and Public Utilities for consideration. 
After the confirmation by the MOHPU, the land certificate will be issued. 

Discussion 3: Update of Environmental Audit 

Mr. John-YEC said regarding the Environmental Audit, the Executive Director 
of Juba County has written to the Director of Rejaf payam to confirm the 
contract with the consultant of Eco- Environment Consultancy Company. The 
Director of Rejaf payam said he wanted to involve the legal advisor of the 
payam to address this matter. 

Consultant-JST asked whether the legal advisor is involved already to review 
the contract. 

Mr. John-YEC said there is no any progress from the Director of Rejaf payam, 
we need to follow up with the coordinator of Rejaf payam. 

Discussion 4. Update of Fee Collection from Households 

Mr. John-YEC said the PP for user fee collection from the households is not 
progressing on well. We need to invite the chairpersons of the 3 quarter councils 

資料4-2-126



4 

 

of the target areas to explain the reasons behind the slow implementation of the 
PP for user fee collection since they have started well from the beginning. 

Consultant-JST said they should be invited for a meeting to explain their 
challenges and wayforward. 

Mr.Diseremo Sebit – Consultant-JCC said they went for a radio talk at Eye 
Radio FM and during the discussion, one member from Mauna block 2 
commented that they are conducting waste management activity at their area 
every Saturday and each household is paying 1000SSP per month.  

Consultant-JST asked whether it the same area which we conducted our pilot 
project last year and distributed the questionnaires. 

Mr. John-YEC said yes it is the same area, they have learnt a lot from the 
previous PP experience; hope the collection will be sustainable. 

Discussion 5. Explanation of Check List of Undertakings / Issues to be 
considered 

Mr.John-YEC said the undertakings by the South Sudan side were not been 
implemented yet, I will continue to update it regularly. 

6. A.O.B 

Consultant-JST requested Mr. John to find out from the Office of the President 
the B/A and A/P regarding the Country’s procedure of Financial flow and from 
the Ministry of Finance and Planning and the Ministry of Foreign Affairs. 

THE END 

Prepared by 

Mr. John Waran Michael 

National Staff/ Team Leader 

資料4-2-127



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

資料 4-3 覚書（Memorandum of Understandings） 

 

 



資料4-3-1

資料4-3．覚書（Memorandum of Understandings）



資料4-3-2



資料4-3-3



資料4-3-4



資料4-3-5



資料4-3-6



資料4-3-7



資料4-3-8



資料4-3-9



資料4-3-10



資料4-3-11



資料4-3-12



資料4-3-13



資料4-3-14



資料4-3-15



資料4-3-16



資料4-3-17



資料4-3-18



資料4-3-19



資料4-3-20



資料4-3-21



資料4-3-22



資料4-3-23


	資料4-2．ジュバ・レジャフ廃棄物管理グループ 会議議事録
	資料4-3．覚書（Memorandum of Understandings）



